Marshall Design Studio, LLC Post Office Box 2547 Wailuku, Maui, Hawai'i 96793 808.463.9117 gary@marshalldesignstudio.com

#### **Education**

Bachelor of Architecture, University of Illinois

#### **Architectural Licenses**

Hawai'i AR-4860 California C-9934

#### **Professional Affiliation**

American Institute of Architects

#### **Teaching Experience**

Boston Architectural Center Boston, Massachusetts Architectural Design

Chaminade University Honolulu, Hawai'i Professional Practices

#### PERSONAL STATEMENT

Over the course of my career I have been privileged to lead the design of many significant projects and work with industry-leading clients. I enjoy meeting the challenges presented by large, technically complex projects. My expertise covers a broad range of architectural services ranging from planning and design, to technical detailing, quality control, and construction administration. I am broadly experienced in all areas of project leadership and have excellent communication skills.

I have always maintained a high level of commitment to excellence in design, technical quality, and client service. I am committed to the principles of sustainable design, and to ensuring that my projects I'm make a positive contribution to their communities. I believe the most successful designs are those that respect local context, traditions, and environmental conditions.

#### **EMPLOYMENT HISTORY**

#### **NBBJ Architects**

San Francisco, California Project Director, 2011 - Present

#### Marshall Design Studio, LLC

Wailuku, Maui, Hawai'i Principal, May 2009 - Present

## **Anshen+Allen Architects**

San Francisco, California / London, England Principal, Senior Healthcare Architect, 1989 - 2009

#### **KMD Architects**

San Francisco, California Healthcare Architect, 1988 – 1989, 1985 - 1986

## The Ehrenkrantz Group

San Francisco, California Project Architect, 1986 - 1988

## Architects Hawaii, Ltd.

Honolulu, Hawai'i Principal, Healthcare Architect, 1979 – 1985

### Mosher, Drew, Watson Architects

San Diego, California Project Architect, 1977 – 1979

## The Architects Collaborative

Cambridge, Massachusetts *Project Architect*, 1968 – 1977

#### John Hackler Architects

Peoria, Illinois Project Architect, 1965 – 1968

Marshall Design Studio, LLC Post Office Box 2547 Wailuku, Maui, Hawai'i 96793 808.463.9117 gary@marshalldesignstudio.com

#### PROJECT PORTFOLIO

### Walnut Creek Outpatient Center

Walnut Creek, California Outpatient Clinic, 155,000 SF, completion 2013 Client: John Muir Health / Architect: NBBJ

## **Stanford Medicine Outpatient Center**

Redwood City, California Outpatient Clinic, 250,000 SF, completed 2009

Client: Stanford Hospital & Clinics / Architect: Anshen+Allen

# **Southwest Acute Hospital**

Enniskillen, Northern Ireland 300-Bed Medical Center, 400,000 SF, completed 2012

Client: Northern Ireland Health Group (UK NHS) / Architect: Anshen+Allen

#### Mills-Peninsula Medical Center

Burlingame, California

311-Bed Hospital and Clinics, 630,000 SF, completed 2012

Client: Sutter Health / Architect: Anshen+Allen

### Kaiser Santa Clara Medical Center

Santa Clara, California

327-Bed Hospital, 250-Physician Clinic, 1,200,000 SF, completed 2007

Client: Kaiser Permanente / Architect: Anshen+Allen

# Dixie Regional Medical Center, River Road Campus

St. George, Utah

132-Bed Hospital and Clinics, 420,000 SF, completed 2003 Client: Intermountain Healthcare / Architect: Anshen+Allen

# Norfolk and Norwich Hospital

Norfolk, England

Master Plan, 1000-Bed Medical Center, 1992 (completed 2002) Client: UK National Health Services / Architect: Anshen+Allen

# Doernbecher Children's Hospital

Portland, Oregon

80-Bed Hospital and Clinics, 260,000 SF, completed 1998

Client: Oregon Health Sciences University / Architects: ZGF, Anshen+Allen

## Valley Medical Center, North Tower Project

San Jose, California

128-Bed Hospital Addition, 315,000 SF, completed 1998 Client: County of Santa Clara / Architect: Anshen+Allen

## Sinai Hospital

Baltimore, Maryland Master Plan, 1994

Client: Sinai Hospital of Baltimore / Architect: Anshen+Allen

## Saint John's Health Center

Santa Monica, California

Master Plan, 1992

Client: Saint John's Health Center / Architect: Anshen+Allen

Marshall Design Studio, LLC Post Office Box 2547 Wailuku, Maui, Hawai'i 96793 808.463.9117 gary@marshalldesignstudio.com

# Sonoma County Detention Facility

Sonoma, California

404-Bed Jail and Courtrooms, completed 1990

Client: County of Sonoma / Architect: The Ehrenkrantz Group

#### Kaiser Honolulu Clinic

Honolulu, Hawai'i

90-Physician Outpatient Clinic, completed 1986

Client: Kaiser Permanente / Architect: Architects Hawaii, Ltd.

### Queen Emma Tower, The Queen's Medical Center

Honolulu, Hawai'i

96-Bed Addition with Surgery, Imaging, Support Services, and five unfinished floors for 200 future beds, completed 1986

Client: The Queen's Medical Center / Architect: Architects Hawaii, Ltd.

## Kaiser Moanalua Medical Center, Phase 1

Honolulu, Hawai'i

200-Bed Hospital, Outpatient Clinic, completed 1985

Client: Kaiser Permanente / Architect: Architects Hawaii, Ltd.

### Lahey Clinic Medical Center, Phase 1

Burlington, Massachusetts

200-Bed Hospital and Medical Office Building, 625,000 SF, completed 1980 Client: Lahey Clinic Foundation / Architect: The Architects Collaborative

# **Propulsion Engineering Building**

US Navy Fleet Training Center, San Diego, California

Classrooms, labs, and offices, completed 1980

Client: United States Navy / Architect: Mosher/Drew/Watson

#### Tufts-New England Medical Center, Proger Building

Boston, Massachusetts

90-Bed Nursing Tower, completed 1974

Client: New England Medical Center / Architect: The Architects Collaborative

### **American Institute of Architects**

Washington, DC

National Headquarters Building, completed 1973 Client: AIA / Architect: The Architects Collaborative

#### Warren Achievement School

Monmouth, Illinois

School for Children with Developmental Disabilities, completed 1969 Client: Dr. James Ebersole / Architect: John Hackler Architects

PROFESSIONAL REFERENCES (see next page)

Marshall Design Studio, LLC Post Office Box 2547 Wailuku, Maui, Hawai'i 96793 808.463.9117 gary@marshalldesignstudio.com

#### PROFESSIONAL REFERENCES

# Derek Parker, FAIA, FACHA

Parker Consulting Tiburon, California (415) 377-1946 derekparker42@gmail.com

#### Felicia Borkovi, AIA

Aditazz San Bruno, California (415) 810-1803 fb@aditazz.com

### Annie Coull, AIA

Stantec Architecture San Francisco, CA (415) 281-5509 annie.coull@stantec.com

### Mark J. Tortorich, FAIA

VP Planning, Design and Architecture Stanford Hospital & Clinics Stanford, California (650) 723-7447 mtortorich@stanfordmed.org

# Sharon E. Woodworth, AIA

Shepley Bulfinch Architects San Francisco, California (415) 860-9486 sewoodworth@shepleybulfinch.com

### Robert Seelenbacher, AIA

NBBJ Architects San Francisco, California (415) 733-2518 rseelenbacher@nbbj.com

# Jan Freitas-Nichols, RN, PNP

Director of Women's and Children's Services Doernbecher Children's Hospital, Oregon Health Sciences University Portland, Oregon (503) 418-5193 freitasj@ohsu.edu

### Rob Matthew, AIA

Principal, KMD Architects San Francisco, California (415) 399-4967 rob@kmd-arch.com